From: Curtis, Jeffery S

To: Russell, Merlin

Cc: Kruchell, Carrie L.

Subject: RE: Safety Kleen Project Management
Date: Monday, August 12, 2019 4:28:00 PM

Ok, sounds good. Thanks for confirming.

From: Russell, Merlin <Merlin.Russell@dep.state.fl.us>
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2019 4:27 PM

To: Curtis, Jeffery S <Jeff.Curtis@safety-kleen.com>

Cc: Kruchell, Carrie L. <Carrie.L.Kruchell@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: RE: Safety Kleen Project Management

Jeff,

| have September 16.

merlin

From: Curtis, Jeffery S <Jeff.Curtis@safety-kleen.com>
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2019 4:14 PM

To: Russell, Merlin <Merlin.Russell@dep.state.fl.us>

Cc: Kruchell, Carrie L. <Carrie.l.Kruchell@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: RE: Safety Kleen Project Management

Hello Merlin/Carrie,

Just wanted to check in regarding the SK Tallahassee permit renewal. | had the due date for this
renewal as September 18, 2019, but wanted to confirm with you both if that is correct or not?

Thanks, Jeff

From: Russell, Merlin <Merlin.Russell@dep.state.fl.us>

Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2019 9:29 AM

To: Curtis, Jeffery S <Jeff.Curtis@safety-kleen.com>

Cc: Kruchell, Carrie L. <Carrie.l.Kruchell@FloridaDEP.gov>; Sullivan, Russell
<Russell.Sullivan@dep.state.fl.us>; Perkins, Heather A. <Heather.A.Perkins@dep.state.fl.us>;
Cosgrove, Pamela <Pamela.Cosgrove @FloridaDEP.gov>; White, John <John.White@dep.state.fl.us>;
Bayly, Karen <Karen.Bayly@FloridaDEP.gov>; Kennedy, Shannon
<Shannon.Kennedy@FloridaDEP.gov>; Blandin, Norva <Norva.Blandin@FloridaDEP.gov>; Smith,
Michell M. <Michell. M.Smith@dep.state.fl.us>

Subject: Safety Kleen Project Management

Jeff,
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Good morning.

We were able to acquire an additional permitting position. We are transitioning Carrie into taking
over the Safety Kleens so start ccing her on correspondence. She worked in our section two years
ago before heading up our Brownfields Program. | will continue to work with her during your next
renewal (Tallahassee) so there will be a smooth transition.

BTW, if you had not heard, Bryan Baker has left and Michell Smith will be starting as administrator in
another week.

merlin

Merlin D. Russell Jr.

Professional Geologist III

Hazardous Waste Permitting and Programs

(850)245-8796

Monday-Thursday, 7:00 a.m.-4:30 p.m., Fridays, 7:00 a.m.-11:00 a.m.
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